
Timolyn Henry 

Page 1 of 1 

From: Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Sent: 

To: 

Friday, July 16, 2004 5:19 PM 

Fil i ng s @ psc .sta te . fl .us 

cc: 

Subject: Docket No. 031 125 - Notice of Service 

Patty Christensen; James Mera; Angel Leiro 

d 
Pursuant t o  the commission's procedures f o r  e-filing, 185 Telecom LLC provides the  following information: 

a. The attorney responsible f o r  this fi l ing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kauf man 
Mc W h i r t e r  Reeves M cG lot h I in 
Davidson Kaufman & Arnold, PA 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tal lahassee, F lor  i do 3 2 301 
850-222-2525 
850-222-5606 (fax) 

b. The document is t o  be filed in Docket No. 031125-TP, I n  re: Complaint against BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc., for  alleged overbilling and discontinuance of service and petit ion f o r  emergency 
order restoring service, by IDS Telecom LLC 

c. The document is f i led on behalf of IDS Telecom LLC. 

d. The document is 2 pages long. 

e. The dacument is: Notice of Service of IDS Telecom LLC's Objections and Responses t o  Staff's 2nd Set 
of Interrogatories (Nos. 16-32) and 2nd Request f o r  Production of Documents (Nos. 2-6) 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint against BellSouth 1 
Telecommunications, Inc., for alleged 1 

Service, by IDS Telecom LLC. 1 

overbilling and discontinuance of service ) 
And pgition for emergency order restoring ) 

Docket No. 031 125-TP 
Filed: July 16,2004 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF IDS TELECOM LLC'S 
RESPONSES TO 

STAFF'S 2ND SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 16-32) AND SECOND 
REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NOS. 2 - 61 

IDS Telecom LLC (IDS) files Notice that it has served its Responses to Staffs 2"d 

Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 16-32) and Second Request for Production of Documents 

(Nos. 2-6) by electronic mail to: Patricia Christensen, Florida Public Service 

Commission, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, on this 16*h day 

of July 2004. 

1 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
McWhirter Reeves McGlothlin 

117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Tel: (850) 222-2525 
Fax: (850) 222-5606 

Davidson Kaufman & Arnold, PA 

Attorneys for IDS Telecom, LLC 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Notice of 

Sefvice has been served upon the following parties by electronic mail and US. Mail this 

16fh day of July, 2004. 
Q 

Patricia Christensen 
Office of General Counsel 
Room 370 Gunter Building 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

James Meza, I11 
Nancy B. White 
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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